arch 31, 1733

Cr. Koger \attson, Lirector
Reactor Safety

Nuclear Regulatory Co: iission
Washington, L.C. 2055>

Dear Dr. Mattson:

On Channel 25 here in Los Angeles this weex e sawv a
cocun eatary filn. entitled o0 Vinutes to seltdova ' in
which you were interviewed several tiu es, XMy reason
for writiag to you 18 this: My husoanc anc [ are seriously
consicering ouying a new hon.e in Mission Viejo, CA, just
a fe~ niles north and east of the San Onoire plant. Can
you ansver two questions for .s in regard to this plaat?

l. Does San Onofre have a cirect reacing w~ater level
indicator installec at present? If not, are they now
required to have this and by ~hat cate should it be 1a
place?

2. Hae San Onofre hac aay enbrittlen.eat of its core
reactors that the NRC is aware of ? Since the progran:
indicated this could cause a najor rupture of the
pressure vessel itself it seen:s terribly important,
Possibly as a part of this question I should ask of you
if San Onofre is a Babcock and Wilcox plaant, Also,
is the NRC awvare of any corrosion and vibration on
stear.. generators ~hich soubced like it coulc lead to a
tube rupture,

we «~ill sincerely appreciate an early answer to Lhe above.

I

Very truly yours,

agyped 305 )1

(Mrs.) Betty Geisnar
3500-413 ./est Manchester Doulevard
Inglewood, California 90305

bc: Dr, David Okrent, UCLA



